Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 10:13 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Nadaraja, Deeban; AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Coco Lu Ting; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: - AlG - RE: - AIG -OD / 4043093316SG / SJD3322L - Request police report,
undertaking letter and interview form

Attachments: Gia Report.pdf

Hi Denise,

Please see attached amend Gia Report. Thank you
Best Regards,

Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service

@@ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore « 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 « F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 91819978 »

e
{g.r A member of the |ardine Cycle B Carrikge Group

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 1:22 PM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; AlG
SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: - AIG — RE: - AIG —OD / 40430933165G / SID3322L - Request police report, undertaking letter and interview
form

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

Dear Edwin,

Please provide addendum.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 10:47 AM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; AlG
SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: - AIG — RE: - AIG —OD / 4043093316SG / SID3322L - Request police report, undertaking letter and interview
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

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 10:45 AM

To: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; AlG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: - AIG — RE: - AIG —OD / 40430933165G / SID3322L - Request police report, undertaking letter and interview
form

Hi Deedan,
Good day just to inform you that our client decided to cancel his Own Damaged Claim. Thank you
Best Regards,

Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service

@(@: Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 « F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 91819978 *

F
W & member af the [ardine Cyele & Carsizge Group



From: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 9:49 AM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: - AIG — RE: - AIG-0D / 4043093316SG / SID3322L - Request police report, undertaking letter and interview
form

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

AlG >

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2021-02-05 09:48 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are
those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its
related corporations.
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



